EDC Meeting Minutes 3/19/25 Approved: 4/16/25

8:00 am to 8:55 am

Chairperson: Rich Pelletier

Vice Chairperson: Riche’ Colcombe

Commission Members: Riché Colcombe, Sam Ivanov, Kim Opperman, Bob Nash,
Town Administrator: Laura Buono

Planning Director: Robyn Payson

Planning Board: Susanne White

Chamber of Commerce: Keith Cobbett

Supt of Schools: Jennifer Crawford

Select Board: Rich Pelletier

Water/Sewer Dept: Dana Clow

Excused: Sam Ivanov, Bob Nash, Laura Buono, Jennifer Crawford, Kim Opperman

Guests: Mike Tardiff Central NH Regional Planning Commission
Rich Pelletier opened the meeting at 8:00 am.

Minutes 2/19/25
Susanne White made a motion to approve the minutes. Riche Colcombe seconded the motion.. The
motion carried with Rich Pelletier abstaining.

Election of Officers

Chairman-Robyn Payson nominated Rich Pelletier to be Chairman. Susanne White seconded the
motion. The motion carried unanimously.

Vice Chairman-Robyn Payson nominated Keith Cobbett to be Vice Chairman. Riche® Colcombe
seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

Secretary Riche’ Colcombe nominated Robyn Payson as secretary. Susanne White seconded the motion.
The motion carried unanimously

Chairman Rich Pelletier turned the meeting over to Mike Tardiff.

Mike Tardiff congratulated the Board on the passing of the TIF and the Gateway Zone. He said the next
steps are creating the advisory board, getting information up on the website and setting it up so there can
be some conversations. He suggested sending a letter to the property owners to let them know about the
zoning and the TIF. There is a point where it moves from this committee to the selectboard or however
the selectboard wants to do it. He said that they can help with the mechanics of it.

Rich Pelletier asked if Mike was planning on going to the upcoming Selectman’s meeting.

Mike said he could. He said he would reach out to Laura. He said he asked Matt Monahan to find the
best examples out there. He said Peterborough does a nice job organizationally. They lay out the plan,



the website, and talk about who the advisory board and administrator are. He mentioned operating rules
from Dover, which is a good example of structure for the advisory board. He said the South Bow TIF
advisory board meets twice a year.

There was discussion about what is going on in Bow with their TIF advisory board.

He said when promoting the TIF we need to be sure we are promoting the zoning at the same time.
There was further discussion about the next steps with the TIF.

Rich Pelletier asked who would be promoting the TIF.

Mike Tardiff said it would be the EDC, Robyn and the advisory committee.

Robyn Payson announced a prospective project that included storage for high end cars like Lamborghinis
and a track so these cars could drive around.

There will also be shops and events that the town can enjoy. It is a destination.
There were concerns raised about the noise this would generate.

Robyn Payson said she had spoken to the representative about that, and he said they had mitigated the
sound in the past. She also said that she mentioned to him this was in the TIF district, and they discussed
the possibility of this being the first TIF project. She said that when they come in before the Planning
Board she will invite the EDC and the Selectmen to the meeting.

Mike Tardiff said he wanted to talk about how far they wanted to go with parking in the Economic
Development Plan. He reviewed what had already been done with parking utilization and referred to the
survey. He said it is a hot topic in town, and this is an opportunity to go a little further on parking and
parking agreements, utilization and plans. He said maybe that would be a conversation with the
selectboard as well. He said he was looking for direction to revisit what they had already done. They had
previously discussed shared parking and signage. There was discussion about having signage showing
how many steps it took to get to businesses. The Economic Development Plan could be a place where
there’s a little bit more than identifying an issue. He asked if the group was interested in that? He said he
could talk about it with the selectboard but he thought he would start here and that the Economic
Development committee was the best place to talk about it and come up with some recommendations.

There was a discussion about different types of enforcement with parking.

Rich Pelletier said they had opened up the Page lot to not allow residents to park there 24 hours a day.
Now they are enforcing no overnight parking and there is only 2-hour parking.

Mike Tardiff asked where the residents were parking.

Rich Pelletier said there were other lots opened up with overnight parking by permit.



Riche’ Colcombe said she didn’t understand that. We said no overnight parking, but how many people
come here for overnight stuff vs the activity and the draw in town during the day and into the evening. So
why would we not have two-hour daytime parking and then still allow overnight parking.

Rich Pelletier said the problem was people would just park their cars and leave them for days and weeks,
so we just said no overnight parking period.

Riche’ Colcombe said that it never made sense to her because the parking issue was always during the
day and the evening hours and not overnight.

There was further discussion about parking, overnight parking and enforcement.
Mike Tardiff said he would take a swing at that with the Board of Selectmen. If anything, having more
up to date utilization data will be useful. It’s clearly an issue that get’s people fired up. It’s an economic

development issue.

Riche’ Colcombe said it is only going to get worse when those two white buildings are up and running
and when the yellow building is up and running.

Rich Pelletier pointed out that the parking lot at the yellow building is for residential tenants only, but the
Page lot is right next to it.

Mike Tardiff said he would talk to Laura about getting on the agenda but that was all he had.
There was further discussion about parking.

Rich Pelletier said he wanted to have a conversation with the EDC about Water/Sewer projects. He
wanted to discuss it at the next meeting.

Susanne White made a motion to adjourn. Riche’ Colcombe seconded the motion.
Meeting adjourned 8:55 am
Respectfully submitted,

Robyn Payson, Planning Director



